Khaled raafat mostafa

Date of birth: 29/09/1997 | Nationality: Egyptian | Phone number: (+20) 01093197149 (Mobile) | Email

address:

khaldraft33@gmail.com

Whatsapp Messenger: 01211792680

ABOUT ME

I think one of the qualities of my character that I thank God for, is being ambitious and able to plan my future best. This can be exemplified by getting high marks during my undergraduate studies till working in a highly-ranking international company in the field of Aquaculture nowadays. My previous knowledge of Aquatic Sciences puts me in an excellent position for the role of this job. I have handled celebrity-related communication plans and outputs, project-managed events, and worked with managers and VIPs on field missions.

WORK EXPERIENCE

01/10/2015 – 13/06/2019 KAFR ELSHEIKH, Egypt GRADUATED KAFR ELSHEIKH UNIVERSITY

Very good rating in Bachelor studies with an honorary degree.

Faculty: Aquatic and Fisheries Sciences.

Department: Aquaculture.

Subject areas: Fish feed, Fish diseases, physiology, Microbiology, and water chemistry.

01/01/2018 - 01/05/2019, sidi abdelrahman Egypt

HR (REMCO for village management)

I am responsible for accepting or rejecting the new employees.

Attendance and departure times

Employees salaries

baltim, Egypt

Aquaculture engineer in a farm on the coastal road

The farm management

Fish feeding

Water quality

Fish mortality

05/04/2021 - current Kafr Elsheikh, Egypt

TECHNICAL SUPPORT AND SALES engineer HAID EGYPT

Aquaculture management at water quality parameters, diagnosis of fish health, and introducing advice to all the farmers and fish pond owners.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

25/07/2018 - 27/07/2018 Elsharqia, Egypt

AQUACULTURE PRINCIPLES World Fish

Address Elabassa - Elsharqia, +20, Elsharqia, Egypt

THE SPAWNING OF MARINE FISH AND CRUSTACEAN agriculture collage (suez canal university)

Address Elasmallia governorate, +20, Elasmallia, Egypt

01/07/2018 - 04/07/2018 Kafr El sheikh, Egypt

AQUACULTURE MANAGEMENT AT WATER QUALITY PARAMETERS scientific Association for Horticultural Development

Address +20, Kafr El sheikh, Egypt

05/02/2017 - 08/02/2017 Kafr Elsheikh, Egypt

THE TREATMENT WITH THE PCR DEVICE The faculty of Veterinary Medicine

Address Kafr Elsheikh university, +20, Kafr Elsheikh, Egypt

16/08/2016 - 20/08/2016 Elasmallia, Egypt

PRINCIPLES OF FISH FARMING Fish Farming and Technology Institute

Address Suez canal university, +20, Elasmallia, Egypt

17/08/2016 - 19/08/2016 Kafr Elsheikh, Egypt

DIFFERENT METHODS FOR FUNGAL ISOLATION AND IT'S PURIFICATION EPCRS Excellence centre

Address The faculty of Agriculture - (Kafr Elsheikh university), +20, Kafr Elsheikh, Egypt

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): ARABIC

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
ENGLISH	B2	B1	B2	B2	B2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office | Microsoft Word

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

PRIZES

01/04/2021 - 01/02/2022

the most developed employee of the year 2022

haid Egypt

01/01/2023 - 01/01/2024

the best team in the company

haid Egypt

01/10/2022 - 01/11/2022

the ideal employee

haid Egypt

VOLUNTEERING

03/02/2018 - 01/10/2019 Elmahallah Elkobra

(RESALA) Charity In Overall this charity change my character to new person and to the best. we were joined to deliver clothes, money, meals, services, in addition to fixing water pipes and building new roofs to the poor people in many different area of the country not specially in my city.

GRADUATION PROJECT

01/09/2018 - 01/06/2019

Use of herbal extracts as a protective agent against bacterial infection and heavy metals toxicity in warm fish.

when exposed to a percentage of heavy metals and treated with a percentage of herbal extracts, The response of the fish body is exposed.

REFERENCES

CURRENT

Prof. Mohamed M. Abdel-Rahim

Fish Rearing and Production Laboratory, Aquaculture Division, National Institute of Oceanography and Fisheries (NIOF), Ministry of Scientific Research. Alexandria. Egypt +201006929599

Mohamed_m_ar@ yahoo.com